

(785) 259 1011

🔀 jakegaughan5@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/jacob-gaughan/

JG jacobgaughan.dev

github.com/jakegaughan

EDUCATION

BACHELORS OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Fort Hays State University 2016-2020

TECHNICAL & DOMAIN SKILLS

/TECHNOLOGIES/

ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Core,
Web Api, Angular 8+, EF Core, HTML 5,
CSS, Bootstrap, TailwindCSS, Node.js,
React JS

/LANGUAGES/

C#, TypeScript, SQL, HTML, CSS, Javascript

/DEVELOPMENT TOOLS/

Visual Studio 2019, Visual Studio Code, GitHub, Azure DevOps, MongoDB, DataDog

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

TRACK | FHSU | Athlete: 2016-2020

AWARDS/CERTIFICATIONS

AZ-900 | Microsoft Azure Fundamentals

Batch MVP | Revature Final Project

REFERENCES

CONTACT INFO AVAILABLE
UPON REQUEST

JACOB GAUGHAN

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dedicated and efficient full stack developer with 3+ years experience in all stages of the SDLC (Software Development Life Cycle). Utilizing the AGILE methodologies of the development process to build and optimize various web-based projects. Experience in designing and developing the front-end of applications using Angular/React/HTML/CSS/Javascript, as well as engineering useful and efficient back-end

Angular/React/HTML/CSS/Javascript, as well as engineering useful and efficient back-entechnologies such as ASP.NET, C#, and Entity Framework Core to create RESTful APIs. Experience in communicating messages between clients and services using these APIs along with communicating with end users, other developers, and testers to develop, and maintain complex applications.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SENIOR ASSOCIATE - FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Infosys / Remote / April 2021 - Present

Contracted to Infosys' client PricewaterhouseCoopers to perform the following:

- Develop code and document artifacts including unit test plans and ensure that the output is as per the given specs and quality standards
- Perform testing activities (Functional, Integration, System, User experience) based on the plans and in line with defined processes with guidance from supervisor
- Work on 'Go Live' activities as per the Implementation Plan to enable productionisation of application without any issues
- Respond to the issues assigned, conduct analysis, suggest/implement workarounds, and communicate to all the stakeholders and close issues as per the agreed timelines
- Document and share own learnings from own module, and seek info / leverage knowledge from other modules in order to drive high efficiency and effectiveness

ASSOCIATE

Revature / Hays, KS - Remote / February 2021 - April 2021

- Completed 10-week training in various front-end and back-end technologies
- Designed and built front-end applications using Angular leveraging restful APIs using Node.js, C#, ASP.NET, SQL, and/or Entity FrameworkCore.
- Styled applications using angular material, Bootstrap, TailwindCSS and CSS.
- Leveraged Auth0 for user authentication within apps.
- Created Web Sockets using SignalR to create live chat features.

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

Eagle Communications / Hays, KS - Remote / May 2020 - February 2021

- Discuss design goals with personal and commercial clients
- Code or use various platforms to develop a variety of static and dynamic websites
- Communicate with current clients to manage website updates
- Communicate with salespeople about new website productions